SAUDI ARAMCO

IMIECHANICAL SERVICES SHOPS DEPARTMENT
Contract Repair Operations Unit
Box 65, Dhahran Tel: 872-0035, Fax 876-2019
February 17, 2014

CROU: 05/2014

TECHNICAL RE-EVALUATION FOR AL-FANAR
TECHNICAL SERVICES CO.

Wael El-Akkawi, General Manager

ATS Saudi Arabia Co.
Jubail Industrial City

P.O Box 35388, Jubail
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
Tel No: +966 3 341-8777
Fax No.: +966 3 341-5639

Reference to your request to Saudi Aramco/MSSD in your letter dated December 16, 2013 to
Re-evaluate your current capabilities. Your submitted documents were technically reviewed and
your repair facility was found technically capable to perform the following:

- Rewinding Services up to 27000HP.

This approval is dependent upon adherence to MSSD procedures and Saudi Aramco standards
and specifications for the services you provide. This information should not be construed as a
commitment by Saudi Aramco MSSD to guarantee any level of services from you. However, it
does provide you with the opportunity to bid for these services on a competitive basis.

Please note this letter is not to be circulated or used as a basis for conducting business with
third parties external to your company.

Should you have any further questions, please don't hesitate to contact Mohammed Al-hajji on

872-0035.
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Ghanem K. Al-Rumaihi, Supervisor
Contractor Repair Operations Unit
Cc: Contractor File
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